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TO: Dylan Johnson, Amery AD

Jason Sell, Baldwin-Woodville AD
Kevin Haglund, Ellsworth AD
Jeff Hahn, Osceola AD
Matt Smith, Prescott AD
RJ Dilcher, Saint Croix Central AD
Troy Wink, Somerset AD

FROM: Andrew Caudill, Altoona AD

SUBJECT: MBC Cross Country Championships

DATE: October 16, 2025
Location:
Tower Ridge Ski Area

955 S 82nd Ave
Eau Claire, WI 54703

Time Schedule:

2:45 PM Course Open for Inspection

3:45 PM Coaches Meeting/Emergency Response
4:15 PM Boys Championship Race

5:00 PM Girls Championship Race

5:45 PM Mascot Race

6:00 PM Awards



Rules:
WIAA and NFHS Rules Apply

Registration:
e Registrations link:
https://www.athletic.net/CrossCountry/meet/261852/register
e Registrations Close at Noon on October 14
e Results on PT Timing

Awards:
e Top 14 placements recognized by the conference
e Placements 1-7 will be First Team All-Conference
e Placements 8-14 will be Second Team All-Conference

Other Notes:
e AED onsite
e Athletic Training Services Provided by Chippewa Valley Orthopedics &
Sports Medicine
e Course Map Included
e Concessions Available

Sincerely,

Andrew B. Caudill, RAA
Athletics & Activities Director
School District of Altoona
acaudill@altoona.k12.wi.us
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